ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN County Administrator

51 South Main Street
Janesville, WI 53545
(608)757-5510

Fax (608)757-5511

DATE: February 3, 2021

TO: Rock Haven Employees

FROM: Josh Smith, County Administrator y/w/\/

RE: Announcement of Nursing Home Administrator

I am pleased to announce that Natalie Rolling-Edlebeck has accepted our offer to become Rock
Haven’s new Nursing Home Administrator.

As many of you noted during our candidate forums, Natalie’s knowledge, background, and
experiences will be an asset to Rock Haven. Natalie has previously held several Nursing Home
Administrator positions, notably as Nursing Home Administrator at state veterans’ homes in
Wisconsin and Texas. As she noted during the candidate forum, she also served in the Army,
beginning as an enlisted soldier and retiring with the rank of Major. Her military experiences included
commanding multiple overseas logistics operations and serving as a Professor of Military Science. In
addition to being a licensed Nursing Home Administrator, Natalie holds a Master of Fine Arts degree
in Human Relations and a Bachelor’s Degree in Speech Communications.

[ would like to again thank staff for participating in the candidate forums and for providing me with
feedback, which was extremely valuable to me and the Health Services Committee in evaluating the
candidates and making the final decision. Many of your comments to me noted Natalie’s strong
communication, organizational, and leadership skills. There was also a strong sentiment that Natalie
would instill respect and a team environment at Rock Haven.

Natalie’s appointment requires confirmation; meetings to consider the appointment will occur next
week on Monday at County Board Staff Committee, Wednesday at Health Services Committee, and

Thursday at County Board. Natalie’s first day as Nursing Home Administrator would be March 221,

Please join me in welcoming Natalie to Rock Haven!




